
03/26/2004 b6:13 J bfUWn

W,>6 Baltelle
Pulltng Technclogy To Work
PJCif; Northwest National Laboratory
Battele BaOulcvard
P.O. Box 999
S;chland, Wa:hsngxon 99352

DATE: r / 0

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL
PM - -

I, rrA( 2GD )2 oc y

To: C hsAGr-es li S5

Company: N /t (

City/State:

Facsimile #:

Telephone I#:

gq)5 09-(A5 -

30;1 LI H _) C-S- -5,

From: (rel Sxke1-7ef
I --

P 8 
.j

I -37 -Facsimrle #:

Telephone A': 5b9

Transmittal Consists of [II Pagee(s) including cover page.
M, a5<=v=r';

COMMENTS:

1-4-e~re-
'p G

I 0 -+

o~. _____

j0yv C) I 0) -

,<)e ~ ~ V )tV) . -P-CbGt

-6 N C f~?J

½1.
-- / -14 C, V,1 1

C5�> Y-e

EA-1950.231 (41961



Page I of 2

Maher, William D.

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Campbell, Bob

Tuesday, March 02, 2004 4:20 PM
Slicknay. Mike
Maher, William D.
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Subject: Information Requested....

Importance: High (.2
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I Protected Area Fence #1
2 Protected Area Fence 1Y2
3 Protected Area Fence 113
4 Protected Area Fence 114
5 Protected Area Fence tl5
6 Protected Area Fence 16
7 Protected Area Fence #7
8 Protected Area Fence fl8
9 Protected Area Fence 119

10 Protected Area Fence 11 0
11 Protected Area Fence 11
12 Fence near CY Tank
14 TB - West Wall
15 TB - North Wall
16 RCIC Tank
17 CY Tank North
18 Sea - Land Pad
1 9 Sidewalk tnl.
20 Hydrant House
21 CY Tank West
22CY Tank South
23CY Tank East
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79 TB Rotor -North -- 29 9 6 I
80 TB Rotor - West -- 34 7 1 CS)

"'-Ith Quarter.2001-and 3rd Quarter-2002 were both irradiated during shipment. Results not hfue roflection of actual exposure during these quarterfs].

-- There was no storage prior to the 3rd Quarter of C
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